

**Joint Village Strategic Planning
MEETING NOTES
Tuesday, May 23, 2023
10 AM MST
Zoom Videoconference and Telephone**

Attendees

Andrew Gashwazra, Cedric Kuwaninvaya, Le Roy Shingoitewa, Fred Shupla, Philton Talahytewa, Juwan Tawyesva, Hillis Tootsie, Neil Yazzie and Brian Cole.

Primary Meeting “Take-aways:”

- Andrew Gashwazra is taking the lead in coordinating internally with the Natural Resources Department to ensure that the final grant application to the EPA for the \$1.5 million Congressionally Directed Spending allocation is moving forward
 - Andrew will coordinate with Brian Cole, Neil Yazzie, and others
 - We will try to do an in-person meeting in Kykotsmovi on Tuesday, May 30
- Le Roy Shingoitewa reported that he had an in-person conversation with Navajo Nation President Buu Nygren and received a positive response about a forthcoming meeting with Hopi
- Andrew Gashwazra indicated he is coordinating with Cedric Kuwaninvaya on a possible energy development project benefitting Yuwehloo Pahki
- Yuwehloo Pahki continues to coordinate road and telecommunications projects
- There is interest in having the Harvard students present their final findings at a JVSP meeting

Next Meeting

- The next regular meeting will take place on Tuesday, June 6 at 10 am MST.